
Shori, Sunil
1/17/2012 12:16:47 PM
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: H-Form and L131-30 Restoration Schedule Preview

I reserved it till 5:00, just to make sure.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 12:15 PM 
To: Shori, Sunil
Subject: RE: H-Form and L131-30 Restoration Schedule Preview

Thanks Sunil, were you able to reserve the conference room for an hour and half just in case we go 
over? (3-4:30) If possible, that would be best.

Shilpa

From: Shori, Sunil [mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:56 AM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Cc: Halligan, Julie
Subject: RE: H-Form and L131-30 Restoration Schedule Preview

Shilpa,

I've reserved Room 2204 for our meeting tomorrow. Please have security call me when 
your group gets here.

Thanks, Shilpa.
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Sunil

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R fmailto:SRRd@Poe.com1
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:13 AM 
To: Shori, Sunil
Subject: RE: H-Form and L131-30 Restoration Schedule Preview

Great, thank you, Sunil.

From: Shori, Sunil f mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.oovl 
Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2012 4:23 PM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Halligan, Julie 
Cc: Singh, Sumeet; Campbell, Ben (NRD);
Subject: RE: H-Form and L131-30 Restoration Schedule Preview

Redacted Medina, Joe A; Redacted

Shilpa,

I would be fine with a face-to-face; however, I would prefer to have the meeting at the CPUC. Assuming 
that works for Julie, I can check on meeting room availably on Tuesday morning 
and provide confirmation then.

Thanks, Shilpa.

Sunil

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R fmailto:SRRd@pae.coml 
Sent: Fri 1/13/2012 4:26 PM
To: Shori, Sunil; Halligan, Julie _______
Cc: Singh, Sumeet; Campbell, Ben (NRD); [Redacted Medina, Joe A; Redacted
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Subject: RE: H-Form and L131-30 Restoration Schedule Preview

Sunil, Julie,

Would one or both of you be open to a face-to-face meeting? As we've prepping to meet with you, 
we've realized there are more materials than we expected (and may be longer than an hour) and it 
would be more productive to meet in person.

The same time/date would work for us (Wednesday at 3). We could come to the CPUC, or if it is easier 
for you, I know our team would welcome you to the Walnut Creek office.

I also heard from Michelle that she is unavailable.

Please let us know your preference.

Thanks.

Shilpa

415-973-3186

---- Original Appointment----
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 11:52 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; 'sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov'; "Halligan, Julie' nulie.halliQan@couc.ca.aovV: 
"Cooke. Michelle' fmichelle.cooke@CDuc.ca.aovV: Singh, Sumeet; Campbell, Ben (NRD); Redacted 

Redacted ^ ^
Cc: Medina, Joe A
Subject: H-Form and L131-30 Restoration Schedule Preview
When: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Conf Call

SB GT&S 0483174



Redacted* Access Number:

Redacted* Meeting Number:

Redacted

Subject: H-Form use and L131-30 Restoration Schedule Preview

From: Shori, Sunil [mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 2:29 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Cooke, Michelle; Halligan, Julie

Cc: Horner, Trina; Redacted

Subject: RE: H-Form Followup

Other than Monday and Friday, any of the other days would work for me. My preference would be in 
the afternoon on the 18th.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R fmailto:SRRd@pge.coml

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 2:04 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle; Halligan, Julie; Shori, Sunil

RedactedCc: Horner, Trina;

Subject: RE: H-Form Followup

Michelle, Julie, Sunil,
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When you get a chance, please let us know what time/date works for you to discuss H-forms next 
week. I recognize you are very busy, but want to ensure we are aligned on H-forms so the pressure 
restoration process can be more efficient next time.

Thanks.

Shilpa

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 1:44 PM

To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov): 'Halligan, Julie' (iulie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov):
sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: Horner, Trina; Redacted

Subject: H-Form Followup

Michelle, Julie, Sunil,

We wanted to follow-up with you on the use of the H-form and applicable portions of the form to 
specific tests. This was noted in the CPSD's review of the L101/147/132A pressure restoration filing. 
We are in the process of revising to address concerns you brought up and to increase efficiency.

We'd like to meet with you the week of January 16 to discuss, and get on the same page well-ahead of 
our next pressure restoration request scheduled to be filed in March.

The afternoon of the Jan 18th and 19th seem to work best, but we are open to other options that 
week.
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After you return from holiday vacations, can you let us know what dates/times work for you so we can 
calendar?

Thanks.

Shilpa

415-973-3186
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